MEMORANDUM
May 1, 2025
VIA EMAIL
TO: NCAA Men’s and Women’s Golf Conference Commissioners and Head Coaches.
FROM: NCAA Divisions I, II and III Men’s and Women’s Golf Committees.
SUBJECT: Call for Proposals.

On behalf of the NCAA Divisions I, II and III Men’s and Women’s Golf Committees, the NCAA is
now accepting your rules modification proposals for consideration during their 2025 annual
meetings. The NCAA adheres to the United States Golf Association Rules of Golf as the standard
playing rules source for the sport of NCAA men’s and women’s golf. The NCAA maintains rules
modifications for NCAA specific rules, if applicable. Please use this link to record your proposal
and rationale. This form must be fully completed for the proposal to be accepted. All proposals
must be received by June 8, 2025.

If you have any questions about the proposal process, please contact Ashlee Follis at
afollis@ncaa.org.

cc: NCAA DI, DII and DIII Men’s and Women’s Golf Committees
Selected NCAA Staff Members

National Collegiate Athletic Association | ncaa.org | 317-917-6222 Mailing address: Shipping/overnight deliveries
P.0O. Box 6222 1802 Alonzo Watford Sr. Drive
The NCAA is an equal opportunity employer that values inclusive excellence in the workplace. Indianapolis, IN 46208-8222 Indianapolis, IN 46202


https://forms.ncaa.org/playingRules/new
mailto:afollis@ncaa.org

